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Donne, Carol CD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

All-

Warren, Kimberly 
Friday, January 20, 2017 3:47 PM 
Bhola-Bird, Devika; Donne, Carol CD 
Maccarelli, Angela 
RE: NTSB- Glenn Chappell Records 
Read: NTSB- Glenn Chappell Records 

High 

What is the ETA regarding production of the records in question? Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Kimberly Warren, MBA 
Corporate Paralegal 

Concentra 
972-725-6625 (p) 1972-387-1938 (f) 
5080 Spectrum Drive 
Suite 1200W 
Addison, Texas 75001 

Concentra.com 

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) may contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or exempt from disclosure. The information is 
intended for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, the dissemination, distribution, or copying of this information is strictly 
prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete all copies. 

From: Warren, Kimberly 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 3:29PM 
To: Bhola-Bird, Devika ; Hanley, Margaret 

; Moran, Jennifer JM 
Cc: Maccarelli, Angela 

1 

Brown, Laurianne 

<------~ 



Subject: NTSB- Glenn Chappell Records 
Importance: High 

All-

At your earliest convenience, please retrieve and provide me with the entirety ofthe records in connection with the referenced patient and service 

dates. Call/Contact me for any questions/concerns. Thank you all! 

183528402 6/16/200711:41:27 AM 180012441 Chappell, Glenn 

6/17/2008 5:14:53 PM 180012441 Chappell, Glenn 32112-MD-Hosedale 

8/7/2008 32112-MD-Rosedale 

9/2/2008.1:12:17 PM 18001 

184193180 5/11/2009 12:22:57 PM 180012441 Chappell, Glenn 12'"MD-Rosedale 

12441 Chappell, Glenn 32112-MD'-Rosedale 

9/7/2011 7:13:03 PM 180012441 Chappell, Glenn 32111-MD-Arbutus 

85009323 10/10/20111:06:20 PM 180012441 Chappell, Glenn 32111-MD-Arbutus 

185015320 10/14/2011 4:39:04 PM 180012441 Chappell, Glenn 32111-MD-Arbutus 

3211 

32.112-MD-Ros.edale 

32112-MD-Rosedale 

3211 

32114-MD-Downtown Baltimore 

32112:..MD-Rosedale 

2 



OccuSource 185559719 5/13/2013 12:06:25 PM 180012441 Chappell, Glenn 

OccuSource 185623339 7/15/20 310:59:39 AM 180012441 Chappell, Glenn 

OccuSource 185629222 7/19/20131:11:31 PM 180012441 

OccuSource 185706406 10/3/2013 4:45:37 P 

OccuSource 186168275 2/9/2015 10:43:40 AM 180012441 Chappell, Glenn 

6/25/201512:43:35 PM 180012441 Chappell, Glenn 

186371851 8/31/2015 9:45:17 AM 180012441 Chappell, Glenn 

OccuSource 186396554 9/24/2015 12:04:59 PM 180012441 Chappell, Glenn 

OccuSource 186518924 2/8/2016 10:35:57 AM 180012441 Chappell, Glenn 

OccuSource 186581342 4/11/2016 10:00:23 AM 180012441 

OccuSource 186617786 5/17/201610:31:06 

Sincerely, 

Kimberly Warren, MBA 
Corporate Paralegal 

Con centra 
) 1 972-387-1938 (f) 

5080 Spectrum Drive 
Suite 1200W 
Addison, Texas 75001 

Concentra.com 

3211 D-Rosedale 

32111-MD-Arbutus 

32114-MD-Downtown Baltimore 

32111-MD-Arbutus 

32111-MD-Arbutus 

· 112-MD-Rosedale 

32111-MD-Arbutus 

32111-MD-Arbutus 

32111-MD-Arbutus 

32121-MD-Jessup 

32111-MD-Arbutus 
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Service ID: 186651571 
X-,ray Number: 

Concentra Medical Centers (MD) 
1833 Portal Street Baltimore, MD 21224 

Phone: (410) 633-3600 Fax (410) 633-3604 

Service Date: 06/20/2016 

Case Date: 06/20/2016 

Non-Injury Flowsheet Patient has Archived Data 

Patie_nt:. ~n R 

SSN: --
Age: 67 DOB 

Employer: Reliable Professional Service Contact: Patricia Sutton 
Phone: (410) 355-2080 Ext.: 

Addres:S: Employer Location: Reliable Professional Service Contact: Patricia Sutton 

BALTIMORE, MD 21239 Address: 2310 Chesapeake Ave Role: Primary Contact 

Home: Dundalk, MD 212224012 Phone: (410) 355-2080 Ext.: 

Work: Ext.: Auth. by: Fax: (410) 355-2081 

Previous Cases: 

Case Date Case Description Employer Location Market 

Baltimore 

Baltimore 

Center On-Line 

05/17/2016 Non-Injury: Reg UDS Y&L Transportation 

04/11/2016 Non-Injury: DOT Phys PrePI w/Re First Transit-52971-RTA 

02/08/2016 Non-Injury: Reg UDS Collect Baltimore City School/Bus C Baltimore 

09/24/2015 Non-Injury: Reg UDS & BAT Post AAAfordable Transportation Baltimore 

08/31/2015 Non-Injury: DOT Phys PrePI w/Re AAAfordable Transportation Baltimore 

06/25/2015 Non-Injury: DOT Phys PrePI w/Re AAAfordable Transportation Baltimore 

02/09/2015 Non-lniurv: DOT Phvs PrePI w/Re AAAfordable Transoortation Baltimore 
NOTE: PATIENT HAS MEDICAL IMPLICATIONS: 
Reasons~ 

02/20/2012: Diabetes; 02/12/2013: Hypertension 
Comments: 

CMC- BAL-Arbutus 

CMC- BAL-Jessup 

CMC- BAL-Arbutus 

CMC - BAL-Arbutus 

CMC - BAL-Arbutus 

CMC - BAL-Rosedale 

CMC - BAL-Arbutus 

Issued 3 month card. 02/12/13 Elevated 8/P 158/100,160/98 and DM- F/S 298 pt was given a 3 month card today. Cleared for 2 year 
card. 3 month card due to HTN .. 4/11/16 

Employer Notes: Administrative Notes: 
COD removed eff 03/03/16. Emp on COD eff 03/02/16. Location Notes: 

uo Mention . .. .._ 
CHS.OK-.IN ..,..~-

Mail copy of DOT card & Phys to Emp/PC. Email phys & card to PC 
Timothy Dixon medicalrecords@reliablebaltimore.com. Give DOT Card 
only to Pt. 

Non-Injury Flow 

MA/F\T --·'"""""··---MAIRT __ _ 

PROVIDER--­
THERAPIST--­
CHECK-OUT---

Time Initials 

Sign-In 10:35 am 

Admit 10:49 am 

Service Pkg: DOT Recert Time Initials 

DOT Physical Recertificatio 

Flowsheet - Non-Injury Initial 

Registration Complete 

Treatment Initiated 

Check Out 

Page 1 of 2 
© 1996 -2016 Concentra Operating Corporation All Rights Reserved 

Time Initials 
G')O 

\\)·.~ I -:::T 
CDQ) 
::l-c 
::l-c 

Time Initials ::o!. . -

Revision Date: 05/9/2013 



Service ID: 186651571 
X-ray Number: 

-Patient: Chappell, Glenn R. 
SSN:-
Age: 67 DOB: 
Address 

BALTIMORE, MD 21239 
Home: 
Work: Ext.: 

Examination Results 

__ No Status Required 

Recommend Further Evaluation 

Medical E/aluation Results 

Concentra Medical Centers (MD) 
1833 Portal Street Baltimore, MD 21224 

Phone: (410) 633-3600 Fax: (410) 633-3604 

Non-Injury Flowsheet 

Service Date: 06/20/2016 
Case Date: 06/20/2016 

Patient has Archived Data 

Employer: Reliable Professional Service Contact: Patricia Sutton 
Phone: (410) 355-2080 Ext.: 

Employer Location: Reliable Professional ServiceContact:Patricia Sutton 
Address: 2310 Chesapeake Ave Role: Primary Contact 

Dundalk, MD 212224012 Phone: (410) 355-2080 Ext.: 
Auth. by: Fax: (410) 355-2081 

_j_ Medical Evaluation Within Normal Limits 

Medical Evaluation NOT Within Normal Limits 

__ Not Applicable 

Medical Restrictions 

--,L Medical Restrictions 

_L_ No Medical Restrictions 

Pending Results 

__ Pending Results 

__ ;Pending Medical Hold 

t Pending Medical Records 

Pending Process Completion 

__ No Pending 

Remarks: 

Medical Implications 

Cardiovascular __ Physical Impairment Vision 

Diabetes 

__ Hearing 

Seizures Unverified Medical Information 

__ Hypertension 

Medications 

__ Myocardial Infarction 

__,_Other (Comments Required) 

__ Sleep Disorder - Sleep Evaluation Negative Unresolved Medical Hold 

__ Sleep Disorder - Sleep Evaluation Positive __ Certification less than 2 years 

__ Sleep Disorder - Sleep Referral Made 

__ Sleep Disorder -Treatment with PAP 

_._Medication Allergy(s) (Comments Required) 

Flowsheet- Non-Injury Initial Page 2 of 2 Revision Date: 05/9/2013 
© 1996 -2016 Concentra Operating Corporation All Rights Reserved. 



(Patient Must Present Photo ID at Time of Service) 

Social Security Number· 

E I 
.. Re~iabBE;~ Transportattioliil 

mp oyer:~e~~ Date of Birth: __ _ 
R:::!!llfi'ilnl'llll'lii7.C' MD '21222 

Street Add Location Number: ____________ _ 

Temporary Staffing Agency: ____________________________ _ 

Work R.eHatedl Plh!yskaU !Examnumtimn 

0 Injury 0 Illness 0 Preplacement 0 Baseline 0 Annual 0 Exit 

Date of Injury ______________ _ DOT Physical !Examination 

0 Preplacement l)t
1
Recertification Su1bstan~~Abuse Testing* (check all that apply) 

·~ 
..i... Regulated drug screen 0 Breath alcohol Special Examination 

0 Collection only 0 Hair collect OAsbestos 0 Respirator OAudiogram 

0 Non-regulated drug screen 0 Rapid drug screen 0 Human Performance Evaluation* 

· 0 Other _________________ 0 HAZMAT 0 Medical Surveillance 

Type of Substance Abuse Testing 

0 Preplacement 0 Reasonable cause 

0 Post-accident 0 Random 

0 Follow-up 

~ial instructi.ons/comments: 

=t" I e..qSe....- ~k_ =t2e.~ u. l ...\-s, 

0 Other ______________ _ 

Billing (check if applicable) 

0 Employee to pay charges 

* Due to the nature of these specific services, only the 
patient and staff are allowed in the testing/treatment 
area. Please alert your employee so that they can make 

.. .-!211i-lrro.ma.n+" for children or others that might otherwise 
them to the medical center. 

accept many insurance plans. 

(Copies of this form are available at www.concentra.com) 

© 2008 Concentra Inc. All Rights Reserved. 06/08 



Concentra Internal Addendum- 5875A 

Concentra Medical Centers Service Date: 06/20/2016 

1833 Portal Street Baltimore, MD 21224 Patient Name: Chappell, Glenn R 

Phone: (410)-633-3600 Fax: (410)-633-3604 SSN:-

ADDITIONAL DRIVER HEALTH HISTORY REVIEW (to be filled out by the medical examiner) 

BMI: ______ _ Neck Circumference: ______ _ 

Medical Examiner Name: Jarrett M. WJse PA-G Medical Examiner Signature: __ _ 

Revision 



Form MCSA•5876 (Revised: 1210612015) OMBNo.2126-0006 ElcpfntlonDa.le-:8/3112018 

Public SU«te-n Statament 
A feder.tl ~may not conduct or sponsor, and • person n not rtoqUired to respond to. nor man a penon be subjl!!ct to a peN!ty forfuUute to comply with a coll«tlon of Information subject to the requlremet~ts of the P.lpetWO!k Rtductlon lv:.t uniHs 
that collection of Information displays a current V3Ud OMS Control Number. The OM8 Control Numb« for this lnfonnatlon collection Is 2126-0006. Public reporting for this collec:tlon ollnfonnation Is 6timated to be appraxtm3tefy 1 mlttute pet response, 
lncludtng the time for reviewing lnstrudlons, gathering the cbta ntedtd. and completing and ll!Wwlng the col1ectlon ofinformJ;tlon. AU ruponses to thh collection of tnformation are mandatory. Send comments reg;miinq this bwden estlm1te or any 
otherasped of this collection oflnformation.lndud!ngsuggest!ons for ~uclng thh burden to:lrtforfNtlon Colf«tlonCleatomce Officer; Federal MototCarr!et SafutyAdmln!straUon. MC·RRA, 1200New Jersey Avenue, Sf. Washington, D.C. 20590. 

Medical Examiner's Certificate 
(for (ommtrdal Orivtr Medical Ctnification) 

I certify ~hat I have examined Last Name:C;)/1/'r f;~ ... . First Name: in accordance with (please check only one): 
./ • I 

,G"'fhe Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (195£B...l2.l.:...4J.:~~.!W and, with knowledge of the driving duties,! find this person is qualified, and, if applicable, only when (check ollthatopply) OR 

0 the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations f49 CFR 391.41 ~391.49) with any applicable State variances (which will only be valid for intrastate operations), and, with knowledge of the driving duties, 
I find this person is qualified, and, if applicable, only when (check olf that apply): 

0 Wearing corrective lenses 0 Accompanied by a waiver/exemption 

0 Wearing hearing aid 0 Accompanied by a Skill Performance Evaluation {SPE) Certificate 

0 Driving within an exempt intracity zone f49 CFR 391.6:{) (Federal) 

0 Qualified by operation of 1.2.b.EB.~J. . .§1 (Federal) 

0 Grandfathered from State requirements (Store) 

The information I have provided regarding this physical examination is true and complete. A complete Medical Examination Report Form, 
MCSA·S875, with any attachments embodies my findings completely and correctly, and is on file in my office. 

_4.:...d-'1'-c0=-l e=-· 6= • ...:"3=-;"3=.,.:..:·-=3'-.6=-·P-=o'-o=-"·_N_"_m_b_._' __ D•t• '{;7. ;;:c / ~ 1 ( 
0MD 

ooo 
e Ph~ician Assistant 

0 Chiropractor 

Issuing State 

MD 

0 Advanced Practice Nurse 

0 Other Practitioner (specify)--------­

National Registry Number 

5427926492 

City: _.._&d<L-..<.· ~~~-"-·) __ State/Province: /YJ q Zip Code:"212 31 0 Yes 0 No 




